BOROUGH OF KINNELON

Permit No /
Date Issued/
Description

93-361 Block:
09/17/93 Adr:
Name:

2-343 Block:
06/25/02 Adr:
Name:

06=-374 Block:
07/13/086 Adr:
ROOF Name:

17-408 Block:
08/0L/17 Adr:
TANK REMOVAL {5%@ine:

17-603 Block:
10/26/17 Adr:

QLI TO GAS & HWHame:

18~311 Block:
07/18/18 Adr:
KITCHEN RENOC Name :

50 Lot: 4
49 FAYSON LBKES RD,
ADERMAN

50 Lot: 4

4% FAYSON LAKES ROAD
(RE~WIRE BATH)

RIVANO

50 Lot: 4

49 FAYSON LAKES RCAD

RIVANO (ROOFING)
34701 Lot: 148
49 FAYSON LAKES RD
RIVANO

34701 Lot: 118
49 FAYSON LAKES RD
RIVANO

34701 Lot: 118
49 FAYSCON LAKES RD
RIVANO

PERMIT QUERY REPORT

For the Periocd of QL/01/93 - 08/21/24
Selected By: DATE STREET# STREET

Use
. Status Grp
Qual: CLOSED R~4

( OIL REPLACEMENT)

Qual: CLOSED R~4
Qual: CLOSBED R~4
Qual: QPEN J-
Qual: OPEN R-3
Qual: CLOSED R=3

Fed
Cen
No

999

9389

999

999

999

999

Work
Type

Alt

ALt

Alt

Dem

Alt

Alt

oo o

Area
Sq Feet

]

Volume
Cubia Feet

0

Rage 1
08/21/24
12:03:12

Valua of
Constructn

2800

1000

5000

1200

7800

2400



Gail Bresett

== = —
From: Mark Thomas
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 10:53 AM
To: Gail Bresett
Subject: RE: BS-X01693-6082324869 // 49 FAYSON LAKE ROAD // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL

ASSESSMENT REQUEST OPRA

Gail,
The office of Property Maintenance has no information on the above referenced property.

Regards,

Mark Thomas

Property Maintenance Officer
Borough of Kinnelon

130 Kinnelon Road

Kinnelon, N7 07405

Office Hours: Mon/Thurs 8-12
973-838-5401 ext 218

From: Gail Bresett <gbresett@kinnelonboro.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:39 AM

To: Cathy Lime <CLime@bloomingdalenj.net>; Cathy Lime <CLime@bloomingdalenj.net>; Mark Thomas
<mthomas@kinnelonboro.org>; Leigh Irwin <Lirwin@kinnelonboro.org>

Subject: FW: BS-X01693-6082324869 // 49 FAYSON LAKE ROAD // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST OPRA

OPRA Regq.
49 Fayson Lakes Road

Please see the attached or below OPRA request and send me any documents from your department that have been
requested.

Thank you,
Gail

From: karen luele <kiuele@kinnelonboro.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:20 AM

To: Gail Bresett <ghresett@kinnelonboro.org>

Subject: FW: BS-X01693-6082324869 // 49 FAYSON LAKE ROAD // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST




